Dr. Gary Aguilar 8/18/95

909 Iliyde St., #’%o i
San Francisco, CA 94 9

Dear Gary,
Becauge I do not take john Judge's word for anything I did no%.m for
more information nbout whnt vou told ne he told you, that ARRE in contending with
the “I1 over disclosurves the DI refuses to moke. Instead I wrote someone on the ARHB
immediately. Ynly to see in this morning's ml_-.sh. Pogt that it ap-ears it is not the
T'BL and is the CIA. Q:}ce before, vhen he wrote about the board member who addiressed
COP4 T made the mistake of brhcv:mr' that he covld| | i

at least met a name straight. Yo aid not, I wrotel- "y
' ' Urges Release of CIA Paper :

the wrons member and our relations have been 2
A federal government board mvestlgatmg the

coing downhill ever since, Put that is another stpryl@63 assassination of, President. John E;] y

N ) said yesterday it had recommended release of 37
atory. I récogniee, of' course, ﬂﬁut it is not CIA documents Wgwmmﬁm
impossible the banrd was contending with both ﬁ_'ﬂ The mw&xﬂ;‘l’? ‘#’r‘" 3
acencies but it seems unlikely it would go pub— MW&MI o 6"’4 t°‘]
lie with one and not the other. Judge has been ments in full and parts of 21' other documents, -

) The deletions from the partial releases were !
an agoassination Mt since he was little mpre Wedbyobpchmn&omthemtelﬂmagmw
than a boy, when his mother brousht him here. m SR, i g bmre-d'
i T s ceetsgs T TR ) ﬁndenhclaw.mpbis:obalancemneedmj
The +ime he spent with ae Drussell did not still ; - takesnmation v
teach him a ting about the agsassination and sus the public's right to know,” John Tunhmf-hﬂr

, mofﬂxehoard,smdmastatenient. P Oy T
did nake him even nore addicted to all the in- Thedommentsenmemﬂawaldemptol\de;neo, 4

| aevenl weeks before Kennedy’ th,
numerable and vast imagined conspiracies. I hope ! hemntaaedtheé':le:en andSa:\l? dugi % 'm‘f
3
that 1'11l get a response but if I do not I'll tnlaw::ud'i‘ WIHGWMB Mimdmﬂ.f:'m
- April 11, lw.mdeimrmnmendzmu;ol’rui-_l
dent Clinton, whohaeaodayetoapprmot,veto”ﬁw
Dut if they turned out a press release they may - ;1&21&938. ¢

e —Rnuter

write o correction,afld male the proper zequest,

gend that to me. Mo matter how sincere they

are ftiftse nuts have been a major s;ourcé of confusion end misunderstanding and they

do the morle errant ofiicisls cannot do.for themselves, I suppoze that this time I ignored

the facT that he was your source and believed you had some reacon to believe what

sou oll me. Heanwhile T call to your attention that the real assassination records have

nothing at all to do with Yawald in lerico , that the previous batch it forced the CIA

%o disclose hold nothing of any real significance other than the codde names and numbers
whirh 211 us nothing about the assagsination, and the more the board goes in for this

ldnd of tomfoolery the various nuis press upon it the more it b“‘ilds a phony case of doing

the job it is uot doing snd does not dntend to do. It is because I addéessed actual

anssasminaiion records and their refusal to seelk them that they are p'ed off at me.

The more of this serimshav they are fed the better they'll look after refusing to do

whet they werz expectod 4o do and should be doing but refuse to even consider,

e s



